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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This is a very large, two story brick school building reposing in the center of
what had been playgrounds. It is five large bays wide and fourteen bays long; the last
four bays being a 1915 extension in the same style, except for minor trim. All brick-
work is laid in common bond. This is a rectangular shaped building with a one bay
square flat tower projecting in front of the front center bay. The trim of the brick-
work adds beauty to the structure and is in contrast to modern box school designs. 1In
the tower section aroundthe front arched opening and extending up to the bottom of
the second story windows of the tower is a decorative panel of raised brick headers,
alternately recessed. Above the second story windows extending up to the cornice and
down past the tops of the windows is another decorative panel of small flat bricks
containing three cubes with the front pyramid pointed and extending across the front
elevation around the tower section TSOSSISE and extending to the ends of the sixth
bay on each side are belt courses. Connecting the bases of the windows are
three row courses with the center row reeded. Double belt courses of three rows with
the center row reeded connect the top sashes at midpoint. These continue on both the
first and second floors. Another similar course connects the tops of the segmental
arched basement windows. On the south side, these belt courses continue as three
string plain courses with the center row either raised or depressed from the seventh
bay to the end of the building. On the north side, the belt courses discontinue
after the sixth bay. On the sides and rear, brick piers divide the windows into set.
of two and also frame the building corners. On all four sides of the building, the
frieze is corbelled out to the face of the piers to receive the cornice and rooflines.
On the north side of the building, the seventh to tenth bays are recessed by one bay
on the second story*. The four bay rear extension is built of darker red brick than
the rest of the building. The front entrance consists of round arched passages on
either side of the tower, approached by eight granite steps with an outside iron railing.
Double, paneled entrance doors lie in the center and the rest of this bay is enclosed
by small paned windows on either side and top. All windows are of large 6/6 sash
hinged at the centers. These are topped by flat brick arches and the sills appear to
be of concrete. The four recessed bays on the north side have two row header segmen-
tal arches. On the rear are wide fire doors with the second story door being sur-
rounded by a window section. The roof appears to be nearly flat, however, there are
rainspouts on the sides. A simple boxed cornice trims the roofline on all four sides
and is supported by rows of closely spaced curved brackets on the frieze. A low
pediment of metal sheathing rises above the front tower. This building rests on a very
high foundation.

*These bays (seventh to tenth) apparently were the first addition made when the
building became a high school--according to the brickwork and change of interior
floor elevation.
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Front Section 1878 (News clipping)\vention
Rear Extension (last four bays) 1915

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This old school building has served elementary grades, a high school, and has
served as a junior college. It is now used for offices and a senior citizen's center.
This appears to be a very strong building, adaptable to decades of changes. It is a
very attractive building because of its proportions and brick trim and is also a
landmark and alma mater for central and north Frederick.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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